
 
 

1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL 34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 22-R080035BB  

Solicitation Title: Wi-Fi Implementation Services 

Addendum Date: October 19, 2022 

Procurement Contact: Brooke Baker, CPPB, Procurement Team Leader  

 

RFP No. 22-R080035BB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective proposers are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of the RFP.  

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification, or additional 

information pertaining to the RFP was on October 9, 2022.   

 

CHANGE TO:  

 

ADVERTISEMENT; DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this RFP is October 26, 2022 

November 2, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. ET. Proposals must be delivered to the following location: 

Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 

34205 prior to the Due Date and Time. 

 

CHANGE TO: 

 

SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS; A.02, PROPOSAL DUE DATE 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this Request for Proposals 

(RFP) is October 26, 2022 November 2, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. ET. Proposals must be delivered to 

the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 

803, Bradenton, FL 34205 and be time stamped by a Procurement representative prior to the Due 

Date and Time. Proposals will be opened immediately following the Due Date and Time at the 

Manatee County Administration Building, Suite 803. 
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CHANGE TO:  

 

SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS; A.36, SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 

 

Scheduled Item Scheduled Date 

Question and Clarification Deadline October 9, 2022 

Final Addendum Posted October 19, 2022 

Proposal Due Date and Time 
October 26, 2022 by 3:00 P.M., ET 

November 2, 2022 by 3:00 P.M., ET 

Technical Evaluation Meeting TBA 

Interviews/Demonstrations/Presentations TBA 

Final Technical Evaluation Meeting TBA 

Projected Award December of 2022 

 

CHANGE TO:  

 

ADVERTISEMENT; SOLICITATION INFORMATION CONFERENCE 

There is no Solicitation Information Conference for this Request for Proposals. Refer to Section 

A, Instructions to Proposers; A.01, Information Conference.  

 

CHANGE TO: 

 

SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS; A.01, INFORMATION CONFERENCE 

There is no Solicitation Information Conference scheduled for this Request for Proposals. A non-

mandatory Information Conference will be held on October 25, 2022 from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 

P.M. The Information Conference will consist of a site visit to each of the three parks referenced 

below. The Information Conference will commence at 10:00 A.M. at Blackstone Park and 

conclude at 12:00 P.M. at Pride Community Park as follows: 

 

1. Site Visit No. 1 – Blackstone Park 

Time: 10:00 A.M. 

Location: Blackstone Park, 2112 14th Avenue West, Palmetto, FL 34221 

 

2. Site Visit No. 2 – East Bradenton Aquatics Center 

Time: Immediately following Site Visit No. 1 

Location: East Bradenton Aquatics Center, 1119 13th Street East, Bradenton, FL 34208 

 

3. Site Visit No. 3 – Pride Community Park 

Time: Immediately following Site Visit No. 2 

Location: Pride Community Park, 6032 9th Street East, Bradenton, FL 34203 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

 

Q1. Can we do site walk throughs ahead of the response to help determine fiber/cabling 

costs? 

 

R1. Yes, refer to the change in this Addendum regarding Section A, Instructions To Proposers; 

A.01, Information Conference. 

 

Q2. Can you share any wireless designs that show locations of AP’s the county may have 

been presented/discussed for each of the sites? 

 

R2. Refer to the RFP: Exhibit 1, Section 1.02, in conjunction with the included aerial map of 

each park as they provide the amenities that require WiFi coverage. There have been no 

preliminary County designs presented or discussed.   

 

Q3. Is a site survey available to access the facilities equipment and electrical rooms to 

determine space for network equipment and connectivity to the county’s network? If 

so can you provide a date that works for all interested contractors to walk the grounds 

and determine existing of infrastructure to mount Fiber boxes and WIFI equipment 

to? 

 

R3. Refer to R1.  

 

Q4. What is the timeline for start and completion of this project?  

 

R4. The project will commence upon the selection of a proposer and contract 

approval/execution. Proposers shall submit an estimated timeline with their proposal. 

 

Q5. Will you accept alternative manufacturer wired and wireless networking solutions? 

 

R5. No.  

 

Q6. Will you accept alternative UPS and Wall Rack manufacturer solutions?   

 

R6. No. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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